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Trupti Dalvi

From: Khushbu Verma
Sent: 12 March 2024 12:29
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Prakash Mistry; Irfan Sayed; Shama Nair; Chetan Bobade; Antim Sharma; Vipin Mhatre
Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 | Irish House and Carl's Jr. Signage 
Attachments: CARL'S JR.rar; Carls Jr_BOQ.xlsx

Dear TrupƟ 
 
Please upload signage of Carl’s Jr in safal portal by today. 
 
Regards 
Khushbu   
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 March 2024 18:18 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sushma.Singh@adani.com; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Irish House and Carl's Jr. Signage  
 
Hello Irfan / Prakash, 
 
AƩached Irish House addiƟonal signages BOQ along with the print files also please find aƩached Carl’s Jr signages BOQ along with the print files. 
 
Note: Please share the renders and elevaƟons with vendors for more clarity. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 



2

 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 March 2024 15:21 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sushma.Singh@adani.com; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Irish House and Carl's Jr. Signage  
 
Dear Chetan,  
 
As discussed, we need to have a signage at the rear side of Irish house, kindly share an Artwork at earliest.     
 
Thanks  
Prakash  
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 2:45 PM 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma 
<antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Sushma.Singh@adani.com; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 | Irish House and Carl's Jr. Signage  
 
Dear Chetan 
 
Please share below details on priority basis for Irish House for LKO-T3 as per trail mail from Prakash. 
Irish House Signage • The diameter of dollop signage for Irish House is to be increased by 450 MM.  
Could you please provide a revised signage and bill of quanƟƟes for Irish House and Carl's Jr.? 
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I have already discussed with vendor on the same. need details to proceed further. 
 
 
Dear Prakash 
 
Also share glazing side addiƟonal signage’s details as its sƟll pending for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024, 4:15 PM 
To: Sushma.Singh@adani.com; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma 
<khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 | Irish House and Carl's Jr. Signage  
 
Dear Sushma, 
 
As per our discussion, and with your approval regarding facade signage for Irish House and Carl’s Jr.  
 
Irish House Signage • The diameter of dollop signage for Irish House is to be increased by 450 MM.  
 
Carl’s Jr Signage • The height of the first alphabet "C" and "J" for Carl's Jr. will be 375 MM, with the star height being 450 MM. – OR as per Artwork.  
 
------------------------------------------------------                                             
 
Dear Irfan, 
 
Kindly arrange for the change in Irish House dollop signage. 
 
----------------------------------------------------- 
 
Dear Chetan, 
 
Could you please provide a revised signage and bill of quanƟƟes for Irish House and Carl's Jr.? 
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Thank you. 
 
Prakash Mistry 


